
 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
RFP #23-0040 

PREVENTION / EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES 
CY 2024 – 2026 

 
 
 
August 15, 2023 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal. Here are some 
clarifications regarding the proposal for Prevention/Early Intervention Services. 
 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 
 

1. What are the current programs being funded with the Crime Prevention dollars? 
 
Answer: Currently funded programs include: 
a. Center for Behavioral and Academic Research (CBAR) – McAdams Academy – Educational Services for 

Expended/Expelled Students 
b. Community Solutions, Inc. (Multisystemic Therapy) 
c. Mental Health Association of South Central Kansas – PATHS Program – School Based 
d. Seventh Direction, Inc. – Substance Abuse Treatment and Sober Living Houses 
e. Untamed Athletes, Inc. – Recreation Based Mentoring and Tutoring 
 
In addition, a portion of prior funding was utilized for administration support/consultation and training needs. 
 

2. Can the grantee get trained by someone from the county on either the RFR (Risk for Re-Offending) or 
the YLSCMI? 
 
Answer: SCDOC can provide training on the RFR. The YLS/CMI is a state assessment and providers have to 
have approval and be trained by a YLS/CMI trainer. 
 

3. Where would referrals for the programs come from? 
 
Answer: The program needs to be planned with known resources for referrals in mind. Proposers need to 
contact their potential referral sources and get some estimates of numbers and characteristics of possible 
referrals. Those would/should be an integral part of the response to the RFP. 
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4. On the appendix A budget sheet: "annual county contract budget" and "annual other contract budget", 
etc. can there be more clarity provided on what should be included in these columns? 
 
Answer: Please feel free to utilize the form to add in relevant line items to your proposal if they are not covered 
in the list provided. 
 

5. What is the allowable indirect amount? 
 
Answer: As per input during the pre-bid meeting, the focus of the funding should be on direct services to clients. 
You can put indirect projections in your proposal for consideration by the committee but priority consideration 
will be on use of funding for direct services. 

 
 
Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and deliver on or before  
1:45 pm September 26, 2023. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final award. 
 
“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL RESPONSE PAGE.” 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Britt Rosencutter 
Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BR/ks 
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